RE: URGENT Question

"Lewis, James (IC)" <"/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange administrative group

From: (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=0134ecdc-5c3b-420b-8401-7fb11e09654b">
To: "Gennaro, Miriam (IC)" <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>

Cc: "Sicard, Genevieve (IC)" <genevieve.sicard@canada.ca>

Date: Fri, 07 Aug 2020 12:01:41 +0000

:‘_“ac"me“t RE: Urgent (129.02 kB)

The general vaccine KM | sent to you for review on Wednesday afternoon (attached) had the following
responsive message, which is assembled from HC’s media call:
¢ While this process can normally take years to complete, Health Canada has

adopted a number of measures — including an interim order to allow for more
efficient and flexible clinical trials for potential vaccines — to help save time
without reducing safety, efficacy and manufacturing quality requirements.

James Lewis

Manager, Ministerial and Media Services

Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada / Government of Canada

james.lewis@canada.ca / Tel: 343-291-1681 / TTY: 1-866-694-8389

Gestionnaire, Services ministeriels et mediatiques
Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
james.lewis@canada.ca / Tél. : 343-291-1681 / ATS : 1-866-694-8389

From: Gennaro, Miriam (IC)

Sent: August 7, 2020 7:08 AM

To: Lewis, James (IC)

Cc: Sicard, Genevieve (IC)

Subject: Fwd: URGENT Question

Morning,

Could you take a look at what HC had sent us on vaccines. Is there something in the information that
would address the question below?

Miriam

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gennaro, Miriam (IC)" <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>

Date: August 6, 2020 at 6:50:56 PM EDT

To: "Bildstein, Taylor (IC)" <taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>

Cc: "Schnurr, Leah (IC)" <leah.schnurr@canada.ca>, "IC.F SCMS Media Relations / Relations avec les
médias SCSM F.IC" <ic.scmsmediarelations-relationsaveclesmediasscsm.ic@canada.ca>

Subject: URGENT Question
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Hello,

As | flagged earlier to our exec team, Minister Bains will be doing an interview on the VTF and TTF
with Global News, The West Block. There is one question that has come up in my discussions with
the press secretary that | don’t see addressed in the SBK. The question is:

Virologists say a vaccine in one year is impossible, more likely four. Can you comment on this?

Do we have anything that might be ready that we might use to address this. | will also reach out to
HC to find out whether their MR team might have something we can use.

Miriam

Director, Public Affairs

Strategic Communications and Marketing Sector (SCMS)

Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada

Tel: 343-291-3093

Email: Miriam.gennaro@canada.ca

Directrice, Affaires publiques

Secteur des communications stratégiques et du marketing (SCSM)

Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique Canada

Direction des communications et du marketing

Télé: 343-291-3093

Courriel: Miriam.gennaro@canada.ca
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